


The EPA and Respondent, having agreed to settle this action, consent to the entry of this
Consent Agreement and the attached Final Order before taking testimony and without
adjudication of any issues of law or fact herein, and agree to comply with the terms of
this Consent Agreement and the attached Final Order.

Jurisdiction
This Consent Agreement is entered into under sections 205(c)(1) and 211(d)(1) of the
CAA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 7524(c)(1) and 7545(d)(1), and the “Consolidated Rules of Practice
Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the
Revocation/Termination or Suspension of Permits,” 40 C.F.R. Part 22 (“*Consolidated
Rules™).
The EPA may administratively assess a civil penalty for violations that occur after
January 12, 2009, through December 6, 2103, if the penalty sought is less than $320,000.
42 U.S.C. §§ 7524(c)(1), 7545(d)(1); 40 C.F.R. § 19.4.
The Administrator and the Attorney General jointly determined that this matter, although
it involves a penalty amount greater than $320,000, is appropriate for administrative
penalty assessment. 42 U.S.C. §§ 7524(c)(1), 7545(d)(1); 40 C.F.R. § 19.4.
The Environmental Appeals Board is authorized to issue consent orders memorializing
settlements between the EPA and Respondent resulting from administrative enforcement
actions under the CAA, and to issue final orders assessing penalties under the CAA.
40 C.F.R. § 22.4(a)(1); EPA Delegation 7-41-C.
The Consolidated Rules provide that where the parties agree to settlement of one or more

causes of action before the filing of a complaint, a proceeding may be simultaneously
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11.

12.

commenced and concluded by the issuance of a Consent Agreement and Final Order.
40 C.F.R. §§ 22.13(b), 22.18(b).
Governing Law
This proceeding arises under Part A of Title Il of the CAA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 7521-7554, and
the regulations promulgated thereunder. These laws aim to reduce emissions from mobile
sources of air pollution by, amongst other things, reducing emissions from fuel used in
motor vehicles, nonroad vehicles, and engines and ensuring that fuel used in motor
vehicles, nonroad vehicles, and engines does not harm the emissions control technology
necessary to meet emissions standards.
The Alleged Violations of Law, stated below, include violations of the gasoline volatility
standards at 40 C.F.R. § 80.27(a)(2). What follows is a summary of the law that governs
these allegations.
Definitions:
(a) “Gasoline” means any fuel sold in any State for use in motor vehicles and
motor vehicle engines, and commonly or commercially known or sold as
gasoline. 40 C.F.R. § 80.2(c).
(b) “Refiner” means any person who owns, leases, operates, controls, or
supervises a refinery. 40 C.F.R. § 80.2(i).
(c) “Refinery” means any facility, including but not limited to, a plant, tanker
truck, or vessel where gasoline or diesel fuel is produced, including any
facility at which blendstocks are combined to produce gasoline or diesel fuel,

or at which blendstock is added to gasoline or diesel fuel. 40 C.F.R. § 80.2(h).
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The applicable standard is generally either 7.8 or 9.0 pounds per square inch (psi). See 40
C.F.R. §§ 80.27(a)(2)(1)-(ii). In some areas, federally imposed State Implementation
Plans impose more stringent standards.
Any person who, after January 12, 2009, through November 2, 2015, violates the
regulations prescribed under sections 211(c) or (h) of the CAA, including the gasoline
volatility standards at 40 C.F.R. § 80.27(a)(2), is subject to a civil penalty up to $37,500
per day per violation and the amount of economic benefit or savings resulting from the
violation. 42 U.S.C. § 7545(d)(1); 40 C.F.R. § 19.4. Such penalties are assessed in
accordance with section 205(b) or (c) of the CAA. 42 U.S.C. § 7545(d)(1).
Stipulated Facts
During the 2012 and 2013 regulatory control periods, Alon produced gasoline at its Big
Spring Refinery.
The gasoline, and its associated RVPs, was reported to the EPA in Alon’s RFG0301
Reformulated Gasoline and Anti-Dumping Batch Reports.
Alleged Violations of Law

Alon violated 40 C.F.R. § 80.27(a)(2) by introducing into commerce the following six
batches of gasoline it produced at its Big Spring Refinery that exceeded the applicable
RVP standard of 9.0 psi during the 2012 and 2013 regulatory control periods:

(a) 819,042 gallons produced on August 12, 2012, with an RVP of 9.08 psi;

(b) 450,786 gallons produced on August 19, 2012, with an RVP of 9.06 psi;

(c) 828,282 gallons produced on May 25, 2013, with an RVP of 9.10 psi;

(d) 794,514 gallons produced on May 26, 2013, with an RVP of 9.06 psi;

(e) 1,251,390 gallons produced on July 16, 2013, with an RVP of 9.07 psi; and
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(f) 811,482 gallons produced on July 16, 2013, with an RVP of 9.14 psi.
Terms of Agreement

24.  For the purpose of this proceeding, as required by 40 C.F.R. § 22.18(b)(2), Respondent:
admits that the EPA has jurisdiction over this matter as stated above; admits to the
stipulated facts stated above; neither admits nor denies the alleged violations of law
stated above; consents to the assessment of a civil penalty as stated below; waives any
right to contest the alleged violations of law; and waives its rights to appeal the Final
Order accompanying this Consent Agreement.

25.  For the purpose of this proceeding, Respondent:

(a) Agrees that this Consent Agreement states a claim upon which relief may be
granted against Respondent;

(b) Waives any and all remedies, claims for relief and otherwise available rights
to judicial or administrative review that Respondent may have with respect to
any issue of fact or law set forth in this Consent Agreement, including any
right of judicial review under Section 307(b)(1) of the Clean Air Act, 42
U.S.C. § 7607(b)(1);

(c) Waives any rights it may possess at law or in equity to challenge the authority
of the EPA to bring a civil action in a United States District Court to enforce
this Consent Agreement or Final Order, or both, and to seek an additional
penalty for such noncompliance, and agrees that federal law shall govern in

any such civil action;
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(d) Consents to personal jurisdiction in any action to enforce this Consent
Agreement or Final Order, or both, in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia;

(e) Agrees that Respondent may not delegate duties under this Consent
Agreement to any other party without the written consent of the EPA, which
may be granted or withheld at EPA’s unfettered discretion. If the EPA so
consents, the Consent Agreement is binding on the party or parties to whom
the duties are delegated;

(f) Acknowledges that this Consent Agreement constitutes an enforcement action
for purposes of considering Respondent's compliance history in any
subsequent enforcement actions;

(g) Acknowledges that this Consent Agreement and attached Final Order will be
available to the public and agree that it does not contain any confidential
business information or personally identifiable information;

(h) Acknowledges that its tax identification number may be used for collecting or
reporting any delinquent monetary obligation arising from this Consent
Agreement (see 31 U.S.C. § 7701);

(1) Certifies that the information it has supplied concerning this matter was at the
time of submission true, accurate, and complete; and

(j) Acknowledges that there are significant penalties for knowingly submitting
false, fictitious, or fraudulent information, including the possibility of fines
and imprisonment (see 18 U.S.C. § 1001).

26.  For purposes of this proceeding, the parties each agree that:
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(a) This Consent Agreement constitutes the entire agreement and understanding
of the parties and supersedes any prior agreements or understandings, whether
written or oral, among the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof;

(b) This Consent Agreement may be signed in any number of counterparts, each
of which will be deemed an original and, when taken together, constitute one
agreement; the counterparts are binding on each of the parties individually as
fully and completely as if the parties had signed one single instrument, so that
the rights and liabilities of the parties will be unaffected by the failure of any
of the undersigned to execute any or all of the counterparts; any signature
page and any copy of a signed signature page may be detached from any
counterpart and attached to any other counterpart of this Consent Agreement;

(c) Its undersigned representative is fully authorized by the party whom he or she
represents to bind that party to this Consent Agreement and to execute it on
behalf of that party;

(d) Each party’s obligations under this Consent Agreement and attached Final
Order constitute sufficient consideration for the other party’s obligations
under this Consent Agreement and attached Final Order; and

(e) Each party will bear their own costs and attorney fees in the action resolved
by this Consent Agreement and attached Final Order.

27 Respondent agrees to pay to the United States a civil penalty of $372,611 (the “Civil

Penalty™).
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which will be effective upon mailing. Respondent reserves all defenses to any such
actions.

38.  The Parties agree to submit this Consent Agreement to the Environmental Appeals Board
with a request that it be incorporated into a Final Order.

39.  Respondent and Complainant agree to issuance of the attached Final Order. Upon filing,
the EPA will transmit a copy of the filed Consent Agreement to the Respondent. This
Consent Agreement and attached Final Order shall become effective after execution of
the Final Order by the Environmental Appeals Board and filing with the Hearing Clerk.

40. This Consent Agreement and attached Final Order shall terminate upon Respondent’s
completion of paragraphs 27-29 of this Consent Agreement and attached Final Order.
The provisions of paragraph 31 shall survive the termination of this Consent Agreement

and attached Final Order.
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